

# Max Leonov

CONTACT

Kyiv, Ukraine

hi@maxleonov.pw http://maxleonov.pw

## CAREER PROFILE

Hi! My name is Max Leonov and I am a software developer. I was born in Kryvyi Rih city, Ukraine in 1988.

I enjoy parallel computing, web programming and travels. Cooking is my hobby.

As a professional, I have more than 5 years of successful experience in commercial software development. I have experience in designing and developing high-loaded systems and API for mobile applications. I also designed and developed the asynchronous distributed computing systems.

Always open to new opportunities. Feel free to contact with me.

#### SKILLS & PROFIENCY

- PHP
- Highload
- No-SQL/SQL Databases
- In-memory storages
- Amazon Web Services
- Microservices
- Continuous integration
- GIT
- HTML/CSS/JS
- Laravel/Symfony/Zend

#### **WORK EXPERIENCE**

908 Inc

Sep 2013 — Feb 2016

Lead Developer

Responsibility for the underlying architecture for the software program, as well as for overseeing the work being done by any other software engineers working on the project. Also acts as a mentor for new software developers, as well as for all the members on the development team.

Design and development of REST API for mobile applications with few millions requests per day and about hundred events per second in peak. Debugging and refactoring of legacy code using modern technologies and programming techniques.

Murka

Nov 2012 — Sep 2013

Backend Developer

Designing and developing high-loaded systems and API for social applications and mobile applications.

Gate Studio

Mar 2011 — Jan 2013

Max Leonov

Fullstack Web Developer

Development modules and plugins for content management systems like Drupal, Wordpress, php-nuke. Website development for the company's clients.

#### Softproject LLC

Jan 2011 — Nov 2012

Fullstack Web Developer

Development of a Web part to an existing system of accounting applications to utilities.

## Avangard-SKA LLC

Apr 2010 — Oct 2011

Software Developer

Design, development, integration and support of software for the needs of public and private companies. Design of highloaded software and hardware systems. Designing communication channels and redundancy.

## **EDUCATION**

#### MSc in Computer Science

Sep 2010 — May 2016

Kryvyi Rih National University

## **INTERESTS**

Reading

Cooking

Travels

Movies

#### CONTACTS

Linkedin: https://www.linkedin.com/in/maxleonov

Facebook: https://fb.com/mxbntn Github: https://github.com/maxbanton

Max Leonov 2